
 [External Email]

From: Hill, Shannon
To: Han, James
Cc: Downtown West Project
Subject: RE: Downtown West Appendix E3
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 11:17:19 AM

Thanks James! I will respond to Ben.
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José
|
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Han, James 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Downtown West Appendix E3
 
Hi Shannon,
 
Please see below for Ben’s (public member) request.
 
Thanks,
James Han
Planner |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
james.han@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 
San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction. 
I will monitor email during this time. 
 

From: ben@preservation.org <ben@preservation.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 5:18 PM
To: ben@preservation.org
Cc: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Downtown West Appendix E3
 
 

 

Hi James—
Following up on the question below.  Thanks,
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
Ben Leech
Executive Director
Preservation Action Council of San Jose
 
 
 

On Oct 12, 2020, at 11:12 AM, ben@preservation.org wrote:
 
Hi James,
The Dowtown West EIR references an Appendix E3 Relocation Feasibility Study.  I don’t
see this posted online— can you provide a copy?
 
Thanks,
 
Ben Leech
Executive Director
Preservation Action Council of San Jose
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